South Idahn Timher Protective Assoriation

EMPIRE BUILDING

BOISE, IDAHO

H. C. SHELLWORTH
SECRETARY

Mr Dave Lewis
Clovey Idaho.

Dear Siri-—

I am in receipt of a letter from Mr Speed
" of Evanston, Ill, in which he informs me that the
check given you last fall by Messrs Young & Cupp
was rsfused at the bank on accourt of "insufficient
funds".

I got hold of Mr Cupp today and told him
that I wanted to know what he intended to do about
p & 3 He is full of promises, but I dont know
whether he is able to make good or not. Will you
please write me the details of the cheeck refusal
and the amount, and I will do all I can to help
you collect it. -

With best wishes to you personally, I am,

Yours sincerely,

HNGe )

Copy
Mr Chas F. Speed
Emanston, I1l1l



